
JONES DAY 
51 LOUISIANA AVENUE, N.W. • WASHINGTON, D.C. 20001.2113 

TELEPHONE: +1.202.879.3939 • FACSIMILE: +1.202.626.1700 

VIA HAND DELIVERY 

Honorable Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20543 

July 27, 2018 

DIRECT NUMBER (202) 879-3474 
SDVORETZKY@JONESDA Y .COM 

Re: Briefing Schedule in No. 17-290, Merck Sharp & Dahme Corp. v. Albrecht, et al. 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

I represent Petitioner in Merck Sharp & Dahme Corp. v. Albrecht, et al., granted on June 
28, 2018. I am writing to respectfully request that the Court adopt a briefing schedule that makes 
Petitioner's opening brief due September 13, Respondents' brief due November 14, and 
Petitioner's reply due December 14. David Frederick, counsel for Respondents, has agreed to 
this proposed schedule, which accommodates both his commitments and mine, and which will 
allow the case to be fully briefed before the Court's January sitting. 

Without any change to the briefing schedule, Petitioner's brief would be due August 13, 
Respondents' would be due September 12, and Petitioner's reply would be due on October 12. 

Sincerely, 

Shay Dvoretzky 

cc: David Frederick 

ALKHOBAR • AMSTERDAM • ATLANTA • BEIJING • BOSTON • BRISBANE • BRUSSELS • CHICAGO • CLEVELAND • COLUMBUS • DALLAS 

DETROIT • DUBA! • D0SSELDORF • FRANKFURT • HONG KONG • HOUSTON • IRVINE • JEDDAH • LONDON • LOS ANGELES • MADRID 

MEXICO CITY • MIAMI • MILAN • MINNEAPOLIS • MOSCOW • MUNICH • NEW YORK • PARIS • PERTH • PITTSBURGH • RIYADH 

SAN DIEGO • SAN FRANCISCO • SAO PAULO • SHANGHAI • SILICON VALLEY • SINGAPORE • SYDNEY • TAIPEI • TOKYO • WASHINGTON 


